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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 9:28 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Antoniah Snooks

Organisation/group (if
applicable)

Postal address
Daytime phone number
Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

NPBA and Basketball Taranaki

20 Shortland St, Lower Vogeltown
0272030183

0272030183

natonativel@gmail.com

No

What is your preferred option for Other

the future of Yarrow Stadium?

Comment (field will expand as
required)

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on
the Council's proposal to join the
Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

"The priority for the community and for ratepayer expenditure is
community sport facilities which enable thousands of residents to be
active every week as identified in the Regional Sports Facility
Strategy. Consultation regarding proposed enhancements has not been
transparent or community-wide, evidence around decisions has not
been provided, and the enhancements do not align with the Strategy or
the current processes followed by sports for facility development. We
support that a repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but require
more detail of what is included in the $36m is required and what scale
of stadium is appropriate for the region now and into the future. We do
not support the $19m of enhancements which should be accounted for
within the existing Asset Management Plan and/or via the Regional
Facility Strategy process if sport-related. We feel strongly that there is
a great need for an equitable approach to facility improvements and
funding across ALL sports." It is time a wider and more long term
approach to ALL sports is considered in the Taranaki community for
the benefit and development of our rangatahi, crucial to competing on
the national sporting circuit.

No
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Are you in favour of the

Council's proposal to join the
Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as
required)

Document 1

Document 2

Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 21:27 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From:
Sent:

Subject:

Your name
Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address
Daytime phone number

Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled for
13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the
future of Yarrow Stadium?

noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Wednesday, 17 April 2019 2:53 PM

To: Mike Nield

Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Mike Plant

186B Heta Road, New Plymouth
0212731395

0212731395

Other

I am supportive of some work being necessary and required at
Yarrow Stadium however am objecting to the vast amount of
either 36M or 55M being spent for what is essentially a
minority activity.

At a time where other sports (hockey, netball, basketball as
examples) are experiencing significant growth and pressure it
would be wiser to widen the community based output of any

Comment (field will expand as required) expenditure to encompass the wider number of people.

Local Government Funding Agency
Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the
Council's proposal to join the Local

Government Funding Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's

proposal to join the Local Government

Funding Agency Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as required)

Additional funding needs to be prioritised over both rugby and
a facility which has a minority participation raae and limited
usage amount.

Regards,

Mike.

No
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Document 1
Document 2
Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 14:52 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: info

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 11:42 AM

To: Joe Mack

Subject: FW: Mr Peter Clark - Submission re Yarrow Stadium

Attachments: Official Information Request - Submission-Regarding Yarrows Stadium.pdf; Peter

Clark re Yarrow Stadium submission 8 April 2019.pdf

ProfileOnSend: 1

Kay McAlpine
Receptionist

From: Linley ONeill * <Linley.ONeill@npdc.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 11:36 AM

To: info <info@trc.govt.nz>

Subject: Mr Peter Clark - Submission re Yarrow Stadium

Good morning

Please find attached a letter from Mr Peter Clark, and our response to him, around Yarrow Stadium. You will see
that we have referred him to TRC to make a submission as the consultation is a regional council process.

Thanking you.

Nga mihi

Linley O'Neill
Executive Assistant to the Chief Executive

New Plymouth District Council | 84 Liardet St, New Plymouth 4310 | Private Bag 2025, New Plymouth 4340
Ph: 06 759 6060 | Direct dial: 06 759 6123
www.nhewplymouthnz.com | Facebook | Twitter

The content of this email is confidential and may contain copyright information and/or be legally privileged.
The information contained in this email is intended only for the recipient named in the email message. If
this email is not intended for you, you must not use, read, distribute or copy it. If you have received this
email message in error please notify the sender immediately and erase the original message and any
attachments from your system. Thank you.

Statements in this email and any attachments do not necessarily reflect the views of New Plymouth District
Council.
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For more information about New Plymouth District Council, visit our website at www.newplymouthnz.com

Are you a ratepayer? Did you know you can get your rates notices by email? Sign up now at
www.newplymouthnz.com/rates

This email has been filtered by SMX. For more information visit smxemail.com
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 8:55 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Nick Taylor

Organisation/group (if applicable)

149 Barrett Rd
Postal address New Plymouth
Daytime phone number
Cellphone number
Email address nta@fdmc.school.nz
I wish to present my submission N
0

personally at a hearing scheduled
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for (Qther
the future of Yarrow Stadium?

The priority for the community and for ratepayer expenditure is
community sport facilities which enable thousands of residents to be
active every week as identified in the Regional Sports Facility
Strategy. Consultation regarding proposed enhancements has not
been transparent or community-wide, evidence around decisions has
not been provided, and the enhancements do not align with the
Strategy or the current processes followed by sports for facility

Comment (field will expand as development. We support that a repair of some scale needs to be

required) undertaken but require more detail of what is included in the $36m is
required and what scale of stadium is appropriate for the region now
and into the future. We do not support the $19m of enhancements
which should be accounted for within the existing Asset Management
Plan and/or via the Regional Facility Strategy process if sport-related.
We feel strongly that there is a great need for an equitable approach
to facility improvements and funding across sports

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on

the Council's proposal to join the N
Local Government Funding

Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's
proposal to join the Local
Government Funding Agency
Scheme?
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 20:55 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 12:30 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Al Dobson

Organisation/group (if applicable)

618 Mangorei Rd
Postal address RDI

New Plymouth
Daytime phone number
Cellphone number 0274803104
Email address al@uhlenbergs.co.nz

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing scheduled for N
13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

2: Repair stands and update
What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow Stadium? facilities

Comment (field will expand as required)
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to join the No
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's proposal to join the Local
Government Funding Agency Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as required)
Document 1
Document 2
Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 12:30 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 3:12 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Peter Walsh

Organisation/group (if applicable)
Postal address PO Box 7048, New Plymouth

Daytime phone number

Cellphone number 0275 316 386

Email address peter@tel.org.nz

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled for 13-
14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

No

What is your preferred option for the Other
future of Yarrow Stadium?

I think there should be a new multi sports stadium built in the
middle of the existing race course area incorporating as many

Comment (field will expand as required) Taranaki sports facilities as possible & sell off the existing
area of Yarrows Stadium.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 15:11 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 8:54 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Laine Hopkinson

Organisation/group (if
applicable)

Postal address
Daytime phone number

Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing
scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option
for the future of Yarrow
Stadium?

Comment (field will expand as
required)

21 Tarahua Road, New Plymouth

0277110001

laine.hopkinson@gmail.com

No

4: Repair stands with extra seating & additional community facilities

As a parent and sports fan (44 years young) i think we need to think
forward rather than what we think we can afford now. The reality is
that we need a decent stadium able to facilitate larger sporting events
such as All Blacks games and we should be thinking further ahead with
the potential cost our children could end up having to bear in mind if
we dont spend now to save later. My concerns are these:

If we go with the $50M odd option its a band aid fix which i think the
community will regret eventually when we then have to spend more
money to upgrade down the track in what will likely be a more
expensive world that we, our children and grand children will be living
in. The additional $16M approx for option 4 is a good spend now
because it will be at least double when we realise we didnt do enough i
would suggest.

We need to consider return on investment. In my opinion this option
gives us opportunity to get faster returns without needing to spend
more down the track. Surely thats a sensible investment.

I would like to point something else out here. Im a basketball man
involved with the Mountainairs and other aspects of this sport. Im torn
with this because on the one hand we need a decent stadium for Rugby,
soccer and League. However - we have a massive need for an adequate
indoor facility. TSB stadium is inadequate and with the growth in
basketball alone we need this remedied. The ideal is to have a multi

1
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sports centre for all indoor sports that not only is used for playing in

but also for corporate hosting etc.

One suggestion i have is for you to connect with the Aims Games
organisers and your connections in Tauranga - why cant we have
appropriate facilities to undertake an event like Aims. The money into
the Tauranga community during that week must be huge and having
attended this event i think we have a better infrastructure currently to
deal with the demand!

Yes our friends at the TRFU need a solution - so does Netball,
Basketball, Volleyball, Badminton and all the other minority sports out
there. The racecourse area is the ideal place to do something
sustainable for our regions future - not just with one sport (rugby) in
mind. Lets be honest they will be the main benefactors. Think big - find
a solution that places us well for the future not just sticking a band aid
on a cut.

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit
on the Council's proposal to join Ng
the Local Government Funding
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 20:53 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 7:54 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Graeme and Kathy James

Organisation/group (if applicable)

220a Heta Rd
Postal address Merrilands

New Plymouth
Daytime phone number 0275550925

0275550925

Cellphone number

Email address grimkat@icloud.com

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for 2: Repair stands and update facilities
the future of Yarrow Stadium?

No

DISCLAIMER: I ONLY SUPPORT REPAIR OF THE STANDS
FOR $36M, BUT YOU DIDN'T LET ME TICK THAT BOX
ABOVE.
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
Comment (field will expand as been provided, and the enhancements do not align with the Strategy
required) or the current processes followed by sports for facility development.
We support that a repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but
require more detail of what is included in the $36m is required and
what scale of stadium is appropriate for the region now and into the
future. We do not support the $19m of enhancements which should be
accounted for within the existing Asset Management Plan and/or via
the Regional Facility Strategy process if sport-related. We feel
strongly that there is a great need for an equitable approach to facility
improvements and funding across sports.

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on N
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 19:54 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 9:48 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Mel Cook

Organisation/group (if applicable)

86 Dudley Road
Postal address RD 6
INGLEWOOD 4386
Daytime phone number 06 7566019
Cellphone number 0274426943
Email address melcook@xtra.co.nz

I wish to present my submission personally ata N
hearing scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the future of 4: Repair stands with extra seating & additional
Yarrow Stadium? community facilities

For not a lot additional cost, the stadium could fulfill a
greater range of uses, option 4 is a good one.

Comment (field will expand as required) Better cost-beneﬁt.ratio than option 2 apd option 4 .
would be a net option 2 to the community with having

an equity partner on board.

Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's
proposal to join the Local Government Funding No
Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's proposal to
join the Local Government Funding Agency
Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as required)
Document 1
Document 2
Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 09:48 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 6:50 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Frederick Cayetano

Organisation/group (if
applicable)

Postal address 4 Garrett Drive Whalers Gate New Plymouth

Daytime phone number 027-944-8622

Cellphone number 027-944-8622

Email address rickyfred@hotmail.com
I wish to present my submission

personally at a hearing scheduled No

for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for Other
the future of Yarrow Stadium?

We need to spend it on other sports as well. Basketball courts, tennis
courts, swimming pools.

Rugby is not as big as it used to be.

The $55M should be distributed to different sports.

We already spent too much money on the Yarrow Stadium and it has
killed tax payers rates.

No need for a flash stadium that cannot be filled with people.

If we are spending this much money, I suggest rate payers to be free as
we partly own them.

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
of stadium is appropriate for the region now and into the future. We
do not support the $19m of enhancements which should be accounted
for within the existing Asset Management Plan and/or via the
Regional Facility Strategy process if sport-related. We feel strongly

Comment (field will expand as
required)
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that there is a great need for an equitable approach to facility

improvements and funding across sports."

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on

the Council's proposal to join the N
Local Government Funding

Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the

Council's proposal to join the No
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 18:50 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 2:40 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Trent Riddick

Organisation/group (if
applicable)

Postal address
Daytime phone number
Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my
submission personally at a
hearing scheduled for 13-14
May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option
for the future of Yarrow
Stadium?

Comment (field will expand as
required)

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit
on the Council's proposal to
join the Local Government
Funding Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the
Council's proposal to join the

Taranaki Badminton Association
16 Vogel Street, New Plymouth
0272430303

0272430303

trent.riddick@taranakibadminton.org.nz

No

Other

“The priority for the community and for ratepayer expenditure is
community sport facilities which enable thousands of residents to be
active every week as identified in the Regional Sports Facility Strategy.
Consultation regarding proposed enhancements has not been transparent
or community-wide, evidence around decisions has not been provided,
and the enhancements do not align with the Strategy or the current
processes followed by sports for facility development. We support that a
repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but require more detail of
what is included in the $36m is required and what scale of stadium is
appropriate for the region now and into the future. We do not support the
$19m of enhancements which should be accounted for within the existing
Asset Management Plan and/or via the Regional Facility Strategy process
if sport-related. We feel strongly that there is a great need for an equitable
approach to facility improvements and funding across sports.”

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 14:40 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 2:35 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Shaun Luke

Organisation/group (if
applicable)

Postal address

Daytime phone number
Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my submission

7a Chatswood Grove
Fitzroy
New Plymouth

0277024613

shaun.lukenz@gmail.com

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
funding across sports.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 14:35 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 3:56 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Megan Peters

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

7a Northpoint Way, Bell Block

0277394864

megan.peters@sporttaranaki.org.nz

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
$19m of enhancements which should be accounted for within the
existing Asset Management Plan and/or via the Regional Facility
Strategy process if sport-related. We feel strongly that there is a great
need for an equitable approach to facility improvements and funding
across sports

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 15:56 pm
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From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 9:07:15 AM
To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Jack Turner

Organisation/group

(if applicable)

Postal address 30 Morley Street, New Plymouth
Daytime phone 74541421

number

Cellphone number 0274241421

Email address jack.ben.turner@gmail.com

I wish to present

my submission
personally at a No
hearing scheduled
for 13-14 May.
Yarrow Stadium
What is your
preferred option
for the future of
Yarrow Stadium?
I do not support any one of the above options in full. I support an
earthquake repair to the stadium in some scale but I do not support the $19
million of enhancements which should be accounted for within the
existing asset management plan. [ am a former club rugby member and

1: Demolish both stands, replace them with grassed banks

Sv;)linel::;:;c(lﬁ:sld player and I love the sport but I do not wish tq see such a large takp of rate

required) payers money go towards enhancements that is only used by an elite few.
I believe the priority is for the community and for ratepayer expenditure is
in a community sport facility (looking at the possibilities of developing the
inner race track) which would enable thousands of residents to benefit
from.

Local Government

Funding Agency

Scheme

Tick if you also

wish to submit on

the Council's

proposal to join the No

Local Government

Funding Agency

Scheme

Are you in favour
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of the Council's
proposal to join the
Local Government
Funding Agency
Scheme?
Comment (field
will expand as
required)
Document 1
Document 2
Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-
and-plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at
09:07 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 9:01 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Noel Caskey

Organisation/group (if
applicable)

Postal address
Daytime phone number
Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for
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

1456a East Road 22RD. Stratford
0272301083
0272301083

yeksactrust@xtra.co.nz

Yes

2: Repair stands and update facilities

I strongly believe it is absolutly vital for our province economically
and socially that we maintain and enhance key facilaties like Yarrow
Stadium. Taranaki like no other. Lets pull together on this. Lets ensure
our province is seen as progressive, modern and has the ability to
promote itself as a great place to live. And continues to punch above
its weight sporting wise.

I have ticked option 2, but would prefer option 4 if the necessary
private funding is available.

Kind Regards Noel Caskey

Yes

Yes
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Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Tuesday, April 23 2019 at 09:01 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 3:34 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name charlotte robertson

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
on the Council's proposal to join

31 McFarlane street, Oakura 4314
067521226
0277478877

charliedarlingnz@gmail.com

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
Consultation regarding proposed enhancements has not been
transparent or community-wide, evidence around decisions has not
been provided, and the enhancements do not align with the Strategy or
the current processes followed by sports for facility development. I
support that a repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but require
more detail of what is included in the $36m is required and what scale
of stadium is appropriate for the region now and into the future. I do
not support the $19m of enhancements which should be accounted for
within the existing Asset Management Plan and/or via the Regional
Facility Strategy process if sport-related.

I feel strongly that there is a great need for an equitable approach to
facility improvements and funding across all sports - especially

basketball which is outgrowing the facilities that are currently
available.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 15:34 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 3:52 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Nick Siffleet

Organisation/group (if
applicable)

Postal address

Daytime phone number
Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my submission

1 Ekuarangi Place
Oakura

0272579971
0272579971

n.w.siffleet@gmail.com

personally at a hearing scheduled No

for 13-14 May.
Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for Other

the future of Yarrow Stadium?

Comment (field will expand as
required)

Why does it have to cost the rate payer anything? A building which is
less than 20 years old should have been designed and built to the same
design codes that are used today and that will be used to design any of
the proposed upgrades. Are we going to go through this again in 20
years time? [ assume this comes down to the inadequacies of the
professionals involved in firstly designing the new stadium and then
strengthening it some years later. [ don’t understand why rate payers
should be paying for the mistakes of these design professionals. It is
proposed to spend tens of millions of dollars to be in a similar or
slightly better position as we were before? That’s tens of millions of
dollars we could be saving if someone had done their job properly in
the first place.

Furthermore, there are other facilities within the region that could
better use this money. The stadium may have hosted a small number
of large events, but for many days of the year it sits empty. Other
more frequently used facilities are also in need of an upgrade and have
been asking for it since before the Len Lye Centre was built.

Hold the people that are responsible accountable (even if it takes

several years - rugby can wait) and put the money towards new
developments, not fixing old mistakes.
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Local Government Funding

Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on

the Council's proposal to join the N\
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 15:51 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 2:33 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Matthew Muir

Organisation/group (if applicable)
5 Wayne Place

Postal address Ferndale

Daytime phone number 276507187
Cellphone number

Email address matmuir@gmail.com
I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing No

scheduled for 13-14 May.
Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow 4: Repair stands Wi'fh eth? .sc.eating &
Stadium? additional community facilities

Comment (field will expand as required)
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to N
join the Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 14:32 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 2:01 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Denise Hill

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

30 Durham Ave New Plymouth

211909430

denise@taranakihockey.org.nz

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
transparent or community-wide, evidence around decisions has not been
provided, and the enhancements do not align with the Strategy or the
current processes followed by sports for facility development. We
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
Facility Strategy process if sport-related. We feel strongly that there is a
great need for an equitable approach to facility improvements and
funding across sports.”

on the Council's proposal to join N

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Wednesday, April 17 2019 at 14:00 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 10:45 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Liesje doyle

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

10 megaw close

0277824802

lesh_doylel4@hotmail.com

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
been provided, and the enhancements do not align with the strategy or
the current processes followed by sports for facility development. We
support that a repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but require
more detail of what is included in th $36m and what scale of stadium is
appropriate for the region now and into the future. We do not support
the $19m of enhancements which should be accounted for within the
existing Asset Management Plan and/or via the Regional Facility
Strategy process of sport related. We feel strongly that there is a great
need for an equitable approach to facility improvements and funding
across sports.

on the Council's proposal to join N\

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 10:45 am

640



Ordinary Meeting to hear submissions on the 2019/2020 Plan - List of Submissions received (526) and scanned copies

Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 11:10 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Peter Bielawski

Organisation/group (if applicable)
Postal address 27 Jules Crescent, New Plymouth

Daytime phone number

Cellphone number 0212641476
Email address pabielawski@gmail.com
I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing No

scheduled for 13-14 May.
Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow 1:’Demolish both stands, replace them
Stadium? with grassed banks

Comment (field will expand as required)
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to No
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 11:09 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 11:33 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Andrew Baylis

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

Taranaki Tennis Association

313 Tukapa Street, New Plymouth
0274965672

0274965672

taranakitennis(@xnet.co.nz

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 11:32 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 12:24 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Rae West

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

14 Cassandra St

0272900304

rae.west91@hotmail.com

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
Strategy.

Consultation regarding proposed enhancements has not been
transparent or community-wide, evidence around decisions has not
been provided, and the enhancements do not align with the Strategy
or the current processes followed by sports for facility development.

We support that a repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but
require more detail of what is included in the $36m is required and
what scale of stadium is appropriate for the region now and into the
future.

We do not support the $19m of enhancements which should be
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 12:23 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 12:46 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Karina Huffam

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

45 Paynters Ave, New Plymouth
(06)7572014
(021)1500224

karinahill.nz@gmail.com

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

the Council's proposal to join the N,

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 12:45 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 1:54 PM
To: Mike Nield
Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Rebecca Langton
Organisation/group (if Taranaki Thunder women’s basketball
applicable)

204 Kirihau Road
Postal address RD 4

New Plymouth 4374
Daytime phone number 0277617142
Cellphone number 0277617142
Email address bexcraft@hotmail.com
I wish to present my submission N

0

personally at a hearing scheduled
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for (ther
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

Comment (field will expand as support that a repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but require

required) more detail of what is included in the $36m is required and what scale
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
improvements and funding across sports.”

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 13:53 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 2:19 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Andy Bedford

Organisation/group (if St. Pius X Hockey Co-ordinator
applicable)

Postal address 470 Carrington St.

Daytime phone number

Cellphone number 0211319866

Email address andybedford1(@gmail.co.nz

I wish to present my submission

personally at a hearing No
scheduled for 13-14 May.
Yarrow Stadium
What is your preferred option
Y P P Other

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

Comment (field will expand as  gypport that a repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but require

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
Facility Strategy process if sport-related. I feel strongly that there is a
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 14:18 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 2:20 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Andrew Bedford

Organisation/group (if Opunake High School Hockey.
applicable)

Postal address Tasman St, Opunake 4616

Daytime phone number

Cellphone number 0211319866
Email address ab@opunake.school.nz
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 14:20 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 2:30 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Brent Youngson

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

9 Long Place
Frankleigh Park
New Plymouth
4310

0272216772
0272216772

brentyoungson@gmail.com

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

o None of the above are a preferred option

o Need a fiscally responsible option that gets the Stadium back to
service with the least impact on ratepayers

o Noting that only 1 event every 3 years attracts more than 12,000
spectators and no matter the visitor experience elite level spectator

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

sport is experiencing a downward-trend in attendees since the stadium
was first upgraded nearly 20 years ago

o Any additional funding from external sources (ie PGF, TSB
Community Trust, NZ Lotteries) should be utilised to minimise the
impact on ratepayers

o The $69million option (4) benefits corporate users (ie expos,
conferences etc) who could be supporting private conference venues
and supporting local business, this is not the core business of Council
to fund facilities for such events

o New Plymouth ratepayers do not accept that they will be liable for
78% of the costs plus up to 100% of the additional works should the
$69 million option proceed; this will negatively impact other
community sport priorities outlined in the Regional Sport Facility
Strategy

o Sport-related facility upgrades (ie multi-sport turf, TRFU gym and
building) should go through the Facility Steering Group as for all other
codes and prioritised against need

o There is concern that the large investment in Yarrow Stadium by
ratepayers and other potential funders will have negative impacts on
other priority facility projects for sport and recreation in Taranaki

No

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 14:30 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 3:37 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Tara Fevre

Organisation/group (if applicable)

1016 Auroa Road
Postal address Aurao
Daytime phone number
Cellphone number 0273739645
Email address tarafevre(@gmail.com
I wish to present my submission No

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

Comment (field will expand as We support that a repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but

required) require more detail of what is included in the $36m is required and
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

656



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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 15:36 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 3:54 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Rachael Harris

Organisation/group (if
applicable)

Postal address 86 Fairfield Road, Hawera

Daytime phone number 021977 371
Cellphone number 021977 371
Email address brettandrach@hotmail.com
I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing No
scheduled for 13-14 May.
Yarrow Stadium
What is your preferred option
Other

for the future of Yarrow
Stadium?

Recognising that we need to pay something toward the regional
facility, I am most comfortable with option 2. I am happy to pay a
lesser amount towards the necessary repairs to the Stadium - but [ am
not comfortable with the amount of other upgrades mentioned or what
has been projected for the South Taranaki ratepayers. We already have
a top class facility in our own district that is already paid for by our

Comment (field will expand as District Council rates, so I think at the advertised $51 (which actually

required) turns out is $58.65 flat targeted rate - a bit sneaky) is exorbitant. I don't
think you can argue that our most southern towns of Waitotara,
Waverley and Patea get a significant enough economic benefit from
the Stadium to equate to a $59 jump in rates per property, or even that
our main hub Hawera sees that sort of benefit. I would suggest that this
would be more palatable if you had put up a 'repair only' option with a
more realistic pricetag.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 15:53 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 3:59 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Brett Harris

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address 86 Fairfield Road, Hawera

Daytime phone number 027 668 2413
Cellphone number 027 668 2413

Email address brettjharris@live.com
I wish to present my submission No

personally at a hearing scheduled
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for Other
the future of Yarrow Stadium?

The price you are proposing South Taranaki residents pay is
unjustified. It benefits very few and economically it doesn't benefit
those except those in the immediate surrounding areas. South
Taranaki District residents would see little to no benefit from this, and
it doesn't equate to the jump in rates that you are proposing. The

Comment (field will expand as dishonest manner in which it was proposed is also concerning. I

required) recognise the need for Taranaki ratepayers to contribute to a regional
facility through, let's say, repairing the stands - however the upgrades
that have been included in Option 2 aren't justified and are exorbitant.
Is there a way that you could put a simple 'repair only' option on the
table?

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 15:59 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 4:12 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Alison Smith

Organisation/group (if applicable) Bizlink Hawera (Business Association)

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

9 Union Street, Hawera
0272067479

0272067479

Alison@mgfn.co.nz

Yes

Other

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a submission on the Yarrow
Stadium Funding options as part of your Annual Plan 2019/20.

Bizlink Hawera (Business Association) represents more than 400
Hawera businesses.

Summary of our submission:

Bizlink understands that doing nothing is not a viable option and is in
support of the structural repair of the stands at Yarrow Stadium.
However, Bizlink does not support any of the options in the
Consultation Document, and asks the TRC to consider repairing the
stands at an estimated cost of $33 million.

In particular Bizlink has concerns about the way the repairs of the
stands are to be funded. We believe it is unreasonable to impose such
a large rate increase in one year and that the funding model for the
Yarrow Stadium is flawed and detrimental to the ratepayers of South
Taranaki.

Bizlink acknowledges the regional significance of the Yarrow
Stadium as a (predominantly rugby) venue and agrees with the need
to repair the stands and get the stadium up and running again. We
also understand that the cost of repairing the stands is actually
approximately $33 million - the remaining $22 million included

1
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being for additional upgrades, (including things like new seating,

lighting, extra retail/beverage spaces, car parking, astro-turf, a new
building that will house a gym, toilets and changing rooms, audio
visual upgrades etc). These upgrades may be desirable, but, given the
circumstances, at this point in time they are unnecessary ‘nice-to-
haves’.

We agree we should contribute something towards the $33 million
cost for repairing the stands, but do not agree to the $22 million for
additional works..

Bizlink does not believe these additional new projects totaling $22
million should have been combined with the repair of the stands and
we cannot see the justification for the additional expenditure when
ratepayers are already faced with a $33 million bill. We do not
necessarily object to these new projects going ahead but we do object
to our (South Taranaki) ratepayers, who receive none of the revenue
the Stadium generates and will receive little/none of the benefits from
these projects, having to fund them. We ask, that if you decide to
proceed with these projects that you find external sources of funding
to pay for these additional facilities as stated in Pg 19 of the Yarrow
Stadium Strategic Plan 2015-25.

We are also concerned that the funding of Option 2 will have a
negative impact on future funding of other sporting codes and
regional assets. We consider the preferred treatment provided to
rugby union through this proposal is not equitable and not aligned
with your own Regional Facilities Strategy.

While we accept that South Taranaki ratepayers should make some
contribution to the repair of the stands, we are very concerned about
the level of contribution.

Option 2, TRC’s stated preferred option, would see an increase of
over $47 per South Taranaki ratepayer (from $11 to $58.65 per
ratepayer). This is a substantial, and in our view unreasonable,
increase in one year. South Taranaki ratepayers have previously each
paid $11 a year (plus GST) for the Yarrow Stadium. This contribution
continued even after the initial loan was paid off in 2012. So in the
last 7 years South Taranaki ratepayers have contributed in excess of
$1 million towards the upkeep of the stadium. If you add the
contributions from North and Central Taranaki ratepayers the
contributions toward the Stadium (not including revenue generated)
should conservatively exceed $5 million. The question has to be
asked as to where this money has gone? If revenue generated from
the venue has not been able to cover operating expenses (including
maintenance) perhaps the whole way the facility is managed needs to
be reviewed.

Bizlink believes that all of the proposals put forward fail to recognise
that the benefits for South Taranaki are substantially less than for
other districts due to the distance from the stadium (especially for
those ratepayers who live in Patea or Waverley) and that the funding
model used to come up with the (17%) ratio is completely outdated

2
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

(based on a study conducted some 20 years ago). We believe this
should have been re-examined prior to consultation.

As a way of minimising the impact on all Taranaki ratepayers we
would like the TRC to consider extending the loan period (which
should reduce the upfront cost) and programme the projected work in
such a way that borrowing can be spread. For example TRC may
complete only 10-20% of the work required in the first year. If this is
the case you don’t need to loan fund for the full amount in the first
year, but increase it incrementally as loans need to be drawn down.

In conclusion Bizlink Hawera does not believe that option 2 as it
stands (your preferred option as outlined in your consultation
document) is fair or reasonable. We also feel that the 17% ratio you
have apportioned to South Taranaki ratepayers is too high for the
actual benefit we receive and that the model used to justify this is
outdated. We do accept that doing nothing is not an option and are in
support of the structural repair of the stands at Yarrow Stadium at an
estimated cost of $33 million. However the additional $22 million of
new projects or upgrades are an unnecessary burden for all our
ratepayers, which we are strongly opposed to being funded in this
manner and would like you to seriously reconsider.

Thank you.

Alison Smith, Secretary, Bizlink Hawera
On behalf of the Bizlink Hawera Executive

No

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 16:11 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 4:13 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Agnieszka Collett

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

17 Marlin terrace Bell Block

027 3257899

Other

I support that a repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but
require more detail of what is included in the $36m is required and
what scale of stadium is appropriate for the region now and into the
future. We do not support the $19m of enhancements which should
be accounted for within the existing Asset Management Plan and/or
via the Regional Facility Strategy process if sport-related. I feel
strongly that there is a great need for an equitable approach to
facility improvements and funding across sports."

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 16:12 pm

1
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 5:56 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Grant Scott

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

531 FRANKLEY ROAD
FRANKLEY RD

21400405
21400405

grant.hub@xtra.co.nz

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 17:55 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 7:31 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Erika Maifea

Organisation/group (if Sport Taranaki

applicable)

Postal address 237 Dudley Road

Daytime phone number

Cellphone number 0275261257

Email address erika.maifea@yahoo.co.nz

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

Comment (field will expand as  support that a repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but require

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 19:30 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 8:24 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Sheona Brough

Organisation/group (if applicable)

59 Paynters Ave
Postal address Strandon
Daytime phone number
Cellphone number 0210687530
Email address bruffy4@gmail.com
I wish to present my submission No

personally at a hearing scheduled
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for (Other
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
to facility improvements and funding across sports."

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 20:24 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 6:36 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Gavin & Mary Dey

Organisation/group (if applicable)
11 Glanville Road

Postal address Stratford
Daytime phone number 021478558
021478558

Cellphone number

Email address gavindey(@gmail.com

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled for
13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for 1. Demolish both stands, replace them with grassed banks
the future of Yarrow Stadium?

No

We have no objection nor preference for planned upgrading of the
Yarrow Stadium as such. However, we do both object strongly to
paying for this work for the following reasons:

(1) We have already funded this facility in the past, we should not
have to be doing it a second time. If the original designers were at
fault in some way, then they should should be persued for costs.

(2) We have not and do not use this facility. Those who do should
be the ones paying, not the ratepayer. This is basically a rugby
facility so let the fans, players and governing bodies meet the

Comment (field will expand as costs.

ired
required) (3) Other less popular sporting groups pay for their own facilities

e.g. motorsport, golf, thoroughbred racing etc. If the rugby
fraternity can't afford or raise the funding then they should cut
their cloth to suit.

(4) Attendance, income and operating cost forecasts for this type
of facility are notoriously inaccurate and almost always overly
optimistic, the Len Lye Centre being a classic example.

(5) There is probably not a single stadium in this country that is
self-funding, almost all requiring local government support at
some point to survive. A glaring example currently is the

1
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Auckland Council bailout of Eden Park stadium to the tune of $63

million.

Lets be realistic, we cant afford it so it shouldn't proceed and
certainly not at the ratepayers' expense. We are not a bottomless
pit for vanity projects, let alone those outside of our town.

Gavin & Mary Dey
Stratford

Local Government Funding Agency
Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the
Council's proposal to join the Local N
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Tuesday, April 16 2019 at 18:36 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 9:27 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Marie Lamberte

Organisation/group (if applicable)
Postal address

Daytime phone number

Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing
scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow
Stadium?

Comment (field will expand as required)

Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

1 John Mana Way Marfell New Plymouth
4310

02108722886
mslamberte(@gmail.com

No

4: Repair stands with extra seating &
additional community facilities

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to N\,

join the Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's proposal to join the
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as required)
Document 1
Document 2
Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Thursday, April 18 2019 at 21:27 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Friday, 19 April 2019 2:01 AM

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

Courtney Devlin

22 Cutfield Street
Inglewood

0273079147

court.devlin@outlook.com

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Friday, April 19 2019 at 02:01 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Friday, 19 April 2019 6:25 AM

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

Sara Matheson

7a Telford Terrace

0212946896

saramapparat@hotmail.com

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Friday, April 19 2019 at 06:24 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Friday, 19 April 2019 6:41 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Travis Strickland

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address PO Box 39, Oakura

Daytime phone number 0211026923

Cellphone number 0211026923

Email address tmohnay(@gmail.com

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

Comment (field will expand as  the Regional Facility Strategy process if sport-related. We feel

required) strongly that there is a great need for an equitable approach to facility
improvements and funding across sports.

I am a 36 year old construction worker who works full-time. I love
the game of basketball and find there are limited indoor facilities to
play here in Taranaki. The TSB Stadium closes at Spm (once I am off
of work) and the YMCA has one court that is often booked for other
events outside of basketball. I was once a social worker and witness
the positive outcomes of the youth through their involvement with
positive peers, coaches, and mentors. Personally, I would advocate for
a New Plymouth Community Centre that would be replete with a
modern weight room, studio for a myriad of classes (yoga, pilates,
martial arts), basketball courts, squash court, cardio area, conference

1
680



Ordinary Meeting to hear submissions on the 2019/2020 Plan - List of Submissions received (526) and scanned copies
rooms, and rock climbing wall. I propose this would be a worthwhile

investment into the mental and physical health of the community and
future generations. It would be funded through membership costs and
could possibly be subsidized to help lower-income families. Some
form of child care provided by the facilities staff would be a benefit
as well. Thank you for this consideration and may blessings continue
forth for ourselves, community, and planet.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Friday, April 19 2019 at 06:41 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Friday, 19 April 2019 9:08 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Lara Sanderson and Reilly Borg

Organisation/group (if

applicable)
Postal address 17a Carey Street
Daytime phone number 0272558254
Cellphone number 0272558254
Email address lara.sanderson@live.com
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

Comment (field will expand as  gupport that a repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but require

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
the Council's proposal to join the N\,
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Friday, April 19 2019 at 09:08 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Friday, 19 April 2019 11:58 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Kevin & Carolyn Murphy

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

83b Belt Road
New Plymouth

027 445 2044

027 445 2044

kjm.naki@gmail.com

No

2: Repair stands and update facilities

Thank-you for the opportunity to provide a submission on Yarrow
Stadium.

We support Option 2, the Taranaki Regional Councils preferred
option; however we strongly encourage the Council to work with
potential co-funding partners with the aim of enabling Option 4 to be
exercised.

Like I am sure all New Zealanders we were shocked with the
destruction, devastation and loss of life that resulted from the 2010 &
2011 Christchurch earthquakes. Few however could have predicted
the long term impact that the quakes would have on the whole of New
Zealand as building standards were reviewed and substantially
modified to reflect and mitigate the enhanced risk we all face in this
special place we live, Aotearoa, New Zealand. We find ourselves here
therefore not from an issue of our own making, we need to make
Yarrow Stadium is fit for purpose for the standards as we know it
today.

Taranaki is indeed a place like no other. We have both been
privileged to live here all our lives and as a result have enjoyed the
benefits that this region has to offer. It was and continues to be a
fantastic region to grow and nurture families, we have been the
beneficiaries of the natural beauty and the added infrastructure that
surrounds us and so to have our children. Since the days of the early
settlers this region has been fortunate to have had numerous visionary
leaders, entrepreneurs and philanthropists who together with our

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

communities have enabled us to build and develop parks, stadiums,
theatres, walkways, galleries, and numerous other recreational
facilities that make us the envy of other regions with a similar
population. We want the future generations of whanau who choose to
live work and play in this region to enjoy the benefits we have, to
achieve this we need to continually invest and reinvest in our
infrastructure to ensure Taranaki continues to be a place of choice for
our families of the future.

It is disappointing that there is some talk in our community that an
investment in the reinstatement and upgrading of Yarrow Stadium is
an investment that will be of significant benefit to Taranaki Rugby
but will be of precious little value and may well be to the detriment of
other sporting codes. Over the years we have been privileged to attend
a variety of ‘events’ at Yarrow Stadium or as it was formally known
Rugby Park. These have included, but not limited to, Rugby (School,
Club, Provincial, Super and All Blacks), Soccer (local and
International) , Rugby League, Cricket, Military Tattoo’s, Multi
Ethnic Festivals, meetings, Conferences, and other celebratory events.
Many of these events are etched in our memories and are often topics
of conversation when the wider family get together and reminisce.
Yarrow Stadium has and will continue to be a multi-purpose venue.

We need to reflect and be thankful of what we have been given and
benefited from by our forefathers but most importantly we must
continue to be visionary to take the region forward. We urge the
Taranaki Regional Council to support the repair and upgrade of
Yarrow Stadium.

Kevin & Carolyn Murphy

No

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Friday, April 19 2019 at 11:58 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Saturday, 20 April 2019 9:03 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Tina Johnson

Organisation/group (if

applicable)
16, Weld Street
Postal address Normanby
4614
Daytime phone number 062728313
Cellphone number 0212579473
Email address tina.johnson@xtra.co.nz

I wish to present my submission
personally at a hearing scheduled No
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for Other
the future of Yarrow Stadium?

The stadium should be user-pays funded i.e. the cost to demolish,
renovate etc is added to the ticket prices. It is a commercial venture
and if it cannot be funded as such then it is not viable. It should not be
Comment (field will expand as  propped up by ratepayers. The choice between the 8 options depends
required) on which one is commercially viable through the users paying. The
issue of South Taranaki ratepayers funding a venue in North Taranaki
will, therefore, become irrelevant.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Saturday, April 20 2019 at 09:03 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Saturday, 20 April 2019 9:17 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Analisa Mary Karipa

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

14 Alberta Rd, Glen, Avon, New Plymouth 4312
0212954354
0212954354

anakar(@xtra.co.nz

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
development. We support that a repair of some scale needs to be
undertaken but require more detail of what is included in the $36m is
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
to facility improvements and funding across sports.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Saturday, April 20 2019 at 09:17 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Saturday, 20 April 2019 9:21 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Russell Cleaver

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

399 Frankley Road
RD 1
New Plymouth 4371

067534226
0274622297

ruscleaver@gmail.com

No

1: Demolish both stands, replace them with grassed banks

In my view no money should be spent on Yarrow Stadium repairs or
redevelopment at this stage. However, the only way to complete an
online submission is to tick one of the Options present by the TRC.
Hence, I have ticked the option that requires the least spend of $6
million.

The TRC need to be far more transparent in the consultation process.
Prior to any public consultation taking place an independent enquiry
should be held to identify, for the ratepayers, exactly what the issues
are with each of the stands, what was the cause of these issues, where
does the responsibility for these problems lie and what legal remedies
are available to recover some of the cost of getting these stands back
into a usable state. This should be a detailed document, not the brief
paragraph that we are being given presently.

Any Council that respects its ratepayers this should be looking to
answer these questions in detail first and make this information
publicly available. It is worth noting that Taranaki ratepayers have
already paid tens of millions of dollars to the construction, upgrading
and maintenance of Yarrow Stadium - perhaps a sum in the vicinity of
$30 million? And now, for reasons that most of us are unsure of, we
are being asked to pay again.
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Another problem that I have with this process is that the consultation

document is weighted heavily in favour of the TRC's (and the
TRFU's) preferred option — option 2. There's number of viable options
that would have costs between $6 million (Option 1 — Demolish
Stands and grass banks) and $55 million (Option 2 — Repair Stands
and update). Why were these not presented as options for ratepayers
to choose from? This should be a process that allows ratepayers to
choose their preference not to for them to be led by the nose by the
Regional Council to choose the TRC's preferred option 2.

From information that is now in the public arena it appears that the
cost of repairing both Stands, without upgrades, is only $36 million
(although some interested ratepayers, who are well qualified to judge,
consider even this sum to be excessive). But, why was this
information not presented in the consultation document?

And, why are these upgrades even included when many (all?) of them
are already budgeted for in the 2018 — 2028 (draft?) Yarrow Stadium
Asset Management plan (which includes for $15 million of capex
spending on the Stadium)? This can only be seen as an opportunistic
attempt to bring forward many of the upgrades that were planned to
take place in the future.

What about the option of just repairing one Stand? In the consultation
document the TRC's Q & A on this matter seems contradictory to me.
On one hand the idea of repairing just one Stand is describe as,
"simply not sensible", with the cost being not much different to
Option 2. However, further down in the same paragraph, it says that
the cost of the repair of each Stand is about the same. Surely that
means that, without upgrades, demolishing one stand (half of $6
million = $3 million) and repairing the other stand (half of $36 million
= $18 million) would cost $21 million — very different to the cost of
option 2.

What about the possibility of removing the roof of the Western
Grandstand to assist in achieving a less costly repair of this Stand?
That would leave us with just one covered Stand, however the TRC
seem to think that it is imperative to pursue the two-covered-stands
option.

Why is it, "not sensible", to look at a one-stand option — as is stated in
the consultation document? Five of the 10 regional stadia that are
noted in the Berl report have only one stand— and some of those are
very basic stands. Furthermore, all of those with more than one stand
(Yarrow Stadium excluded) serve populations far greater than
Taranaki's.

Strangely, while there is a shortage of these lower cost options
presented in the public consultation document, options five through to
eight are provided as choices despite the fact that, with price tags of
$121 million to $271 million, most would readily accept that they are
way beyond the realms of possibility. Again, this strengthens the bias
towards the TRC's preferred Option 2.
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

Despite being labelled as a multi purpose stadium, the bottom line is
that it is not! It is predominantly used to host half a dozen provincial
championship rugby game each year, each drawing average crowds
of, perhaps, 6000 people — about 1500 of which are attending on
complementary tickets — so about 4500 paying spectators. And, as is
usually the case with stadium promotion economics the economic
benefits to the region are vastly overstated — an, 'enjoyment value', of
$48 million from attending matches at Yarrow Stadium is almost
laughable!

I recall how, prior to its construction, Yarrow Stadium was promoted
as being a self-funding operation. This vision lasted for about 18
months into its operation — when it was handed to the ratepayers to
pick up the tab. Ever since then the Stadium has been a black hole for
large sums of ratepayers money and this looks set to continue at even
greater levels should the spending of at least $55 million go ahead.
Actual payments towards this work will cost the Taranaki ratepayers
over $100 million over the next 25 years. Additionally, we can also
expect tens of millions of further CAPEX expenditure, on the
Stadium, over this period.

It's obscene that so much money should be spent for the benefit of so
few! One can only wonder at the alternative ways in which this vast
sum of money could be spent for a much more wide-spread benefit to
Taranaki communities.

The bottom line; be transparent, have an independent enquiry and
make public the exact details that have lead to the current situation,
pursue any possible legal remedies, consult on a variety of less costly
and less aspirational repair options — excluding upgrades — and then
start spending ratepayers money as carefully as if it's your own. If all
of this takes more time, then so be it! You owe it to the ratepayers of
Taranaki.

Thank you for considering my submission.

No
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Saturday, 20 April 2019 7:21 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Lee Kennedy

Organisation/group (if applicable)
Postal address 151 bristol road

Daytime phone number 0278586917
Cellphone number

Email address leekennedy@gmx.com

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing scheduled for 13-14 N
May.

Yarrow Stadium

8: New Stadium with
What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow Stadium? roof

Comment (field will expand as required)
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to join the Local No
Government Funding Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's proposal to join the Local Government
Funding Agency Scheme?

Comment (field will expand as required)
Document 1
Document 2
Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Saturday, April 20 2019 at 19:21 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Saturday, 20 April 2019 8:21 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Michelle Zehnder

Organisation/group (if applicable)
Postal address 33b Camellia Ave, Bell Block

Daytime phone number 0277335128

Cellphone number

Email address zehnderfam@gmail.com

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing No
scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium
What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow Other
Stadium?

Collaborate with other sporting codes to
Comment (field will expand as required) get a multi use sports space.

Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to N,
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Saturday, April 20 2019 at 20:21 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Sunday, 21 April 2019 8:25 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Your name Catherine Robb

Organisation/group (if applicable)
Postal address 1215 Egmont Road, RD2

Daytime phone number 67522771
Cellphone number

Email address georgenchips@slingshot.co.nz

I wish to present my submission personally at a hearing scheduled N,
for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

2: Repair stands and update
What is your preferred option for the future of Yarrow Stadium?  f3:ilities

Comment (field will expand as required)
Local Government Funding Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit on the Council's proposal to join the N,
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Sunday, April 21 2019 at 08:25 am
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Sunday, 21 April 2019 10:17 AM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name alex scott

Organisation/group (if
applicable)

Postal address
Daytime phone number
Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my submission

home

83F Govett Avenue Frankleigh Park New Plymouth
067550861

0226576966

amsnzl69@outlook.com

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

There must be an element of fund raising for this project so that
donators can get a tax credit rather being charged GST through our
rates. If there were a fund raising process the money would come as
apparently some people like rugby. The proposed (soccer)football
fields at Bell Block are probably going to face a whole lot of council
nonsense and lose some of their own land and incur a lot of costs,
white the rugby community are probably going to get off scot-free.
Personally I would rather it the other way around.

As far as traffic management is concerned I can’t believe the Stadium
don’t have to deal with this problem, yet the Football people in BBK
do. I find the traffic during the rugby games a right pain. I can’t get to
my favourite Chinese takeaways while there’s rugby game on and
other problems associated with the traffic and the lighting.

If there were however to be a rate payer funded rugby pitch with
chairs around it, then it must be a multi use facility. By multiuse |
mean it would have to have an indoor concert venue for 15000 or
more people. I would also expect to see an end to people crying foul
about the cost of the Len Lye centre and Govett Brewster. As strange
as it may seem there is life outside rugby.

I would also like to know why the engineers aren't liable for this
cluster %o@&#.
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Sunday, April 21 2019 at 10:17 am
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Kay McAlpine

From:
Sent:
To:
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

Sunday, 21 April 2019 12:16 PM

Mike Nield

Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020

Kathleen Lauderdale

10b Kauri St
Inglewood

067569203

kathlauderdale@hotmail.com

Yes

1: Demolish both stands, replace them with grassed banks

I am in support of option 1 at this time as [ am aware of the
significant investment the community has already made into this
code and not other codes facilities. Also water and public transport
services are inadequate and failing.

Climate change mitigation and community development and
resilience low carbon economy needs significant work so resources
will need reprioritising.

[ am aware there is a good argument for strong community cultural
and sporting facilities and activities to be supported by Council and
had the above concerns been addressed or more broadly I would
reconsider my choice. At this time this has not occurred.

I note "consultations" on transitions cost $500.00 to attend which
makes contributions from affected people prohibiltively expensive

and means only a few elite or business can attend.

These consultations, given the expense being unaffordable, therefore
also do not have mandate either in my view.

Yes
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Local Government Funding

Agency Scheme

Are you in favour of the Council's
proposal to join the Local Yes
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Sunday, April 21 2019 at 12:16 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Sunday, 21 April 2019 12:27 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Attachments: Submission-to-Yarrow-Stadium.docx

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

Neil Sulzberger

3 Oakwood Drive
New Plymouth 4312

027 2972454

neil jill@xtra.co.nz

Yes

Other

My submission is below

20th April 2019

Annual Plan Submission

Chief Executive Taranaki Regional Council
Stratford

Submission to Yarrow Stadium Proposal

I support a level of investment in Yarrow Stadium that the Taranaki
Regional Council has with its preferred option two, however, the $55
million should include funding from outside sources. If this funding
is not obtained then scale back the project and I would support
demolishing the west stand to make it uncovered seating.

I have not been able to find any readily available information in the
consultation/ submission process about the proposed ‘enhancements’
which is a concern when you are talking about millions of dollars - |
ask why this was not included. The information I have regarding
enhancements may not be 100% correct.

I will go back to about the year 1998. New Plymouth District Council
came to an agreement with the Taranaki Rugby Union that council
will take ownership of Rugby Park (Yarrow Stadium) and develop
the Park. NPDC at the time emphasized that Yarrow Stadium was

1
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being built as a “Multi Sports Stadium’. The planning at the time was

rushed with little to no consultation with other Taranaki sporting
codes to find out their requirements as a Multi Sports Stadium. The
planning was so bad that international cricket could not be played at
Yarrow Stadium despite NZ Cricket requesting the ICC
(International Cricket Council) give dispensation to Yarrow Stadium
for international cricket to be played there because of ground size.
The ICC even visited Yarrow and they still did not give the
dispensation.

I was Chairman of Taranaki Cricket Association and match manager
for most of the cricket games played at Yarrow. The Berl report
mentions T20 cricket at Yarrow Stadium and the spectator figures
presented in the report — 40,000 in the few games that cricket was
played at Yarrow — a generous figure would be 6,000 — 8,000
spectators.

When you look at the history of Yarrow the only regular user is
rugby. FIFA Football Under 20 World Cup and Rugby World Cup
were ‘one off” events, three NRL Rugby League games over 11 years
and with the All Blacks there is no guarantee of matches in the future
as there are many stadiums like Yarrow in NZ, therefore the funding
stream becomes very shaky.

There is talk that some of the enhancements are for a new turf on the
main ground and up-grading the lights on the towers. The money for
these projects should have been budgeted for in the 5 or 10 year plan
with life expectancy of the turf identified, so why are the Taranaki
ratepayers being asked to fund these. Prudent financial management
should have these items already budgeted for and money set aside.
One of the disadvantages that Yarrow Stadium has - it cannot attract
open air concerts because of the beautiful Bowl of Brooklands.

It has been well documented that sports crowds around New Zealand
for regular fixtures are declining.

The Berl report states that for Taranaki NPC games 2003 — 2017 the
average spectators at a NPC game were 6,000 — 8,000 spectators.
There is no guarantee that Taranaki will be allocated an All Black
test — the Berl report states that New Plymouth and Taranaki can
argue strongly to be awarded a future test. I consider a number of
other centres in New Zealand will also put a strong case to NZ
Rugby. To spend $55 million of ratepayers money in the ‘hope” of
getting an All Black test is, I consider irresponsible.

Taranaki Rugby Union previously had an administration office in
Yarrow Stadium and now there is talk about building a new
administration building and gym for the Taranaki Rugby Union. If
this goes ahead then the Regional Council is becoming involved in
the commercial area with a new building as a landlord which is not a
core function of Council. Undertaking necessary repair work to
Yarrow is one thing but to provide a new administration building and
a gym is a slap in the face to other Taranaki sporting codes, some of
whom have inadequate facilities available for their sport.

In a recent article about Eden Park it stated “you don’t build stadiums

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

for occasional events’.

Is the Yarrow repair work /rebuild about the requirements of
Taranaki Rugby and the upgrade of some facilities (enhancements) to
compete with present day businesses in New Plymouth? I have not
seen any Business Review reports that identify that New Plymouth or
the wider Taranaki area has a shortage of venues to host conferences,
weddings etc.

The Berl report mentions that the use of the hospitality area for a
range of events has improved in recent times and this is a positive. I
do not support the Regional Council spending money in investing in
a bigger hospitality area and competing with the private sector which
is not your core business — how big is big enough!

If there is a lesser spend on enhancements then the cost to hire
Yarrow should be less which could make the possibility of hiring
Yarrow to other Taranaki sporting codes more affordable and
attractive. This should be a key focus of the Regional Council — how
can more sports be involved at Yarrow Stadium.

I ask the Regional Council to reconsider your preferred ‘option two’
because $55 million is an obscene amount of Taranaki ratepayer’s
money to spend for basically one sport — rugby. Taranaki ratepayers
should not be expected to fund a new administration building and
gym for rugby even if the money is raised from other sources - NO
other sporting code has the Regional Council providing this type of
facility for them.

Your proposal is to mortgage every New Plymouth District ratepayer
for 25 years at $87.40 per year which equates to $2,185 over the 25
years.

I strongly recommend that TRC councillors pause and think - ‘are we
moving too fast’. In 1998 the planning was rushed for rugby and did
not include other sporting codes apart from ‘lip service’ and it
appears we are going down the same path again.

The $55 million should include funding from outside sources.

I request that I speak to my submission.

Neil Sulzberger

No
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Document 1 Submission-to-Yarrow-Stadium.docx - Download File

Document 2
Document 3

This feedback was collected from: https://www.trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Sunday, April 21 2019 at 12:26 pm
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20t™ April 2019

Annual Plan Submission

Chief Executive Taranaki Regional Council
Stratford

Submission to Yarrow Stadium Proposal

| support a level of investment in Yarrow Stadium that the Taranaki Regional Council has
with its preferred option two, however, the $55 million should include funding from outside
sources. If this funding is not obtained then scale back the project and | would support
demolishing the west stand to make it uncovered seating.

| have not been able to find any readily available information in the consultation/
submission process about the proposed ‘enhancements’ which is a concern when you are
talking about millions of dollars - | ask why this was not included. The information | have
regarding enhancements may not be 100% correct.

| will go back to about the year 1998. New Plymouth District Council came to an agreement
with the Taranaki Rugby Union that council will take ownership of Rugby Park (Yarrow
Stadium) and develop the Park. NPDC at the time emphasized that Yarrow Stadium was
being built as a “Multi Sports Stadium’. The planning at the time was rushed with little to no
consultation with other Taranaki sporting codes to find out their requirements as a Multi
Sports Stadium. The planning was so bad that international cricket could not be played at
Yarrow Stadium despite NZ Cricket requesting the ICC (International Cricket Council) give
dispensation to Yarrow Stadium for international cricket to be played there because of
ground size. The ICC even visited Yarrow and they still did not give the dispensation.

| was Chairman of Taranaki Cricket Association and match manager for most of the cricket
games played at Yarrow. The Berl report mentions T20 cricket at Yarrow Stadium and the
spectator figures presented in the report — 40,000 in the few games that cricket was played
at Yarrow — a generous figure would be 6,000 — 8,000 spectators.

When you look at the history of Yarrow the only regular user is rugby. FIFA Football Under
20 World Cup and Rugby World Cup were ‘one off’ events, three NRL Rugby League games
over 11 years and with the All Blacks there is no guarantee of matches in the future as there
are many stadiums like Yarrow in NZ, therefore the funding stream becomes very shaky.

There is talk that some of the enhancements are for a new turf on the main ground and up-
grading the lights on the towers. The money for these projects should have been budgeted
for in the 5 or 10 year plan with life expectancy of the turf identified, so why are the
Taranaki ratepayers being asked to fund these. Prudent financial management should have
these items already budgeted for and money set aside.

One of the disadvantages that Yarrow Stadium has - it cannot attract open air concerts
because of the beautiful Bowl of Brooklands.

It has been well documented that sports crowds around New Zealand for regular fixtures
are declining.
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The Berl report states that for Taranaki NPC games 2003 — 2017 the average spectators at a
NPC game were 6,000 — 8,000 spectators. There is no guarantee that Taranaki will be
allocated an All Black test — the Berl report states that New Plymouth and Taranaki can
argue strongly to be awarded a future test. | consider a number of other centres in New
Zealand will also put a strong case to NZ Rugby. To spend $55 million of ratepayers money in
the ‘hope’ of getting an All Black test is, | consider irresponsible.

Taranaki Rugby Union previously had an administration office in Yarrow Stadium and now
there is talk about building a new administration building and gym for the Taranaki Rugby
Union. If this goes ahead then the Regional Council is becoming involved in the commercial
area with a new building as a landlord which is not a core function of Council. Undertaking
necessary repair work to Yarrow is one thing but to provide a new administration building
and a gym is a slap in the face to other Taranaki sporting codes, some of whom have
inadequate facilities available for their sport.

In a recent article about Eden Park it stated ‘you don’t build stadiums for occasional events’.
Is the Yarrow repair work /rebuild about the requirements of Taranaki Rugby and the
upgrade of some facilities (enhancements) to compete with present day businesses in New
Plymouth? | have not seen any Business Review reports that identify that New Plymouth or
the wider Taranaki area has a shortage of venues to host conferences, weddings etc.

The Berl report mentions that the use of the hospitality area for a range of events has
improved in recent times and this is a positive. | do not support the Regional Council
spending money in investing in a bigger hospitality area and competing with the private
sector which is not your core business — how big is big enough!

If there is a lesser spend on enhancements then the cost to hire Yarrow should be less which
could make the possibility of hiring Yarrow to other Taranaki sporting codes more affordable
and attractive. This should be a key focus of the Regional Council — how can more sports be
involved at Yarrow Stadium.

| ask the Regional Council to reconsider your preferred ‘option two’ because $55 million is
an obscene amount of Taranaki ratepayer’s money to spend for basically one sport — rugby.
Taranaki ratepayers should not be expected to fund a new administration building and gym
for rugby even if the money is raised from other sources - NO other sporting code has the
Regional Council providing this type of facility for them.

Your proposal is to mortgage every New Plymouth District ratepayer for 25 years at $87.40
per year which equates to $2,185 over the 25 years.

| strongly recommend that TRC councillors pause and think - ‘are we moving too fast’. In
1998 the planning was rushed for rugby and did not include other sporting codes apart from
‘lip service’ and it appears we are going down the same path again.

The $55 million should include funding from outside sources.

| request that | speak to my submission.

Neil Sulzberger
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Sunday, 21 April 2019 1:02 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name David Cooper

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

New Plymouth Basketball Association Inc

P O Box 679
New Plymouth

0273588148

0273588148

secretary@newplymouthbasketball.co.nz

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

Comment (field will expand as Processes followed by sports for facility development. We support that a

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
approach to facility improvements and funding across sports.

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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Sunday, April 21 2019 at 13:01 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz

Sent: Sunday, 21 April 2019 1:56 PM

To: Mike Nield

Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Graeme and Nancy Blackstock

Organisation/group (if applicable)

Postal address
Daytime phone number
Cellphone number

Email address

I wish to present my submission personally at
a hearing scheduled for 13-14 May.

Yarrow Stadium

What is your preferred option for the future
of Yarrow Stadium?

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

106 Belt Road, New Plymouth 4310

067589282

+64274939696

sadie(@xtra.co.nz

No

1: Demolish both stands, replace them with grassed
banks

Due to the state of Taranaki Rugby and the lack of use
over the last few years we believe the investment should
be shared among some of the other codes.

No

This feedback was collected from: https://trc.govt.nz/council/plans-and-reports/strategy-policy-and-
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Sunday, April 21 2019 at 13:55 pm
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Kay McAlpine

From: noreply@mailgun.trc.govt.nz
Sent: Sunday, 21 April 2019 7:09 PM
To: Mike Nield
Subject: Online submission on Draft Annual Plan 2019/2020
Your name Krystyna Beardman
Organisation/group (if Skate Sports
applicable)
P.O.Box 18005
Postal address Merrilands
New Plymouth
Daytime phone number 021845977
Cellphone number 021845977
Email address skatesport.taranaki(@gmail.com
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
processes followed by sports for facility development. We support that
a repair of some scale needs to be undertaken but require more detail of
what is included in the $36m is required and what scale of stadium is
appropriate for the region now and into the future. We do not support
Comment (field will expand as  the $19m of enhancements which should be accounted for within the
required) existing Asset Management Plan and/or via the Regional Facility
Strategy process if sport-related. We feel strongly that there is a great
need for an equitable approach to facility improvements and funding
across sports.
The cost factor is simply too much, who is responsible for the current
building design and lack of eathquake proofing?
Why would anyone want to "build" an additional "change room" and
gym building - logistics tells us this is not conducive to the overall
"plan" Why can this not be included in existing building - Is it in fact a
change room/ gym at all or is it an additional administrative block?
SURELY a more productive plan would be to relocate Sport Taranaki

1
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to TSB Stadium ( as an example) or similar and use their facility as an

admin block? If they are willing of course to relocate at all.

I don't watch rugby, it seems the viewing public has declined?

The sport we have been involved with had the foresight 20 years ago to
build its own facility as otherwise the sport would not even exist in
today's climate.

Yes , we are a "rugby" nation, why can ticket sales not cover the "loan"
to repair the venue? The cost of repair should be covered by the fans
NOT the general public. Marketing the venue for other purposes,
sponsors, concerts, etc should be utilised to offset the cost.

Local Government Funding
Agency Scheme

Tick if you also wish to submit

on the Council's proposal to No
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
plans/long-term-plans/annual-plan-20192020-consultation/ on Sunday, April 21 2019 at 19:09 pm
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